

#### **City of Milwaukee**

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

#### **Meeting Minutes**

#### LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. NIK KOVAC, CHAIR
ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Chantia Lewis, Ald. Nikiya Dodd, and Ald. Scott P. Spiker
Staff Assistant, Molly Kuether-Steele, 286-2775
Fax: 286-3456, molly.kuether-steele@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, January 7, 2020

9:00 AM

Room 301-B, City Hall

The meeting convened at 9:15 AM

Ald. Lewis joined the meeting at 9:32 AM

Ald. Dodd joined the meeting at 9:43 AM

Present 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd, Spiker

1. 191190

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

12 BURDUE, Louise A Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "OLLIE'S" at 100 W MAPLE St. (Expired 11/29/2019)

Appearing with the applicant:

Melinda Burdue 100 W Maple St stated she doesn't know what the overdose was, but someone was visting her sister and they overdosed. She added that she doesn't know why the police come to the apartments, but her mom kicked them out so it's just her sister living there. She stated that she's not concerned about what's going on in the apartments. She added that older people come to the bar and the only complaints they've received has been about noise and motorcycles. She stated that if things happen outside the bar she is not responsible for that.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Perez stated he's concerned that the premises was operating with an expired license and that it was only brough to their attention when there was a licensed premise check. He added that he has received complaints from neighbors but they are afraid to come testify. He stated that the adjacent property has been designated a nuisance and there have been overdoses. He added that moving forward he wants the premises to operate in a way that the business is properly managed. He stated that the optics on the block make it hard to determine the apartments from the premises and neighbors are concerned. He added that he is concerned about the way the apartment is managed and if it seeps in to the management of the premises. He stated that he believes some of the issues are related to the applicant's medical issues and her family members helping out, but he has yet to hear any solutions. He added that he wants to hold the application until a nuisance abatement plan is submitted to MPD. PO Vodicka stated since March 18th there were 4 overdoses in the apartments

attached to the premises. He added that a stolen firearm was also recovered in one of the apartments.

Ald. Spiker moved to hold to the call of the chair for a nuisance abatement plan. (Prevailed 3-0-2, Alds. Lewis and Dodd abstaining)

## A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Coggs and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Abstain 2 - Lewis and Dodd

12 NAGRA, Gurinder S, Agent for "Mi Super Foods, & Liquor Inc", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Mi Super Foods & Liquor" at 2200 S 13th St. (Expires 1/16/2020)

The applicant stated he has a restraining order against the person in the police report. Individual also present:

Ald. Perez stated he has no objections.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Dodd abstaining)

#### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Abstain 1 - Dodd

12 SADIQ, Usman, Agent for "SLS PETRO, LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "AMSTAR" at 1707 W ROGERS St. (Expires 1/31/2020)

The applicant stated he was unaware of the item in the police report. Individual also present:

Ald. Perez stated he has received complaints regarding panhandling.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Dodd abstaining)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Abstain 1 - Dodd

12 TOSADO, Jasmyn M, Agent for "TOSADO LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Don Pedro's" at 1979 S 15TH St. (Expired 12/13/2019)

The applicant stated the customers are the ones locking the door and when she finds out who does it she kicks them out. She added that 4 customers have locked the door on her and customers just stand in front of the door so people can't get it. She stated that she didn't hear the gunshots, but she picked up the shell casings and put them in a napkin. She added that she has a whole new staff and hopes to bring in new customers. She stated that she has 2 security guards who are there Wednesday-Saturday, but she doesn't know the company. She stated that her dad ran the bar for 10 years and brought in the security guards, but they just showed favoritism

at the door. She added that her dad tried to show her what to do, but she didn't want to listen. She stated that she will be the bartender and things will go how she wants them to go because she can't trust anyone. She stated that she is interviewing security companies. She added that she does not have a manager and Mr. Blue doesn't co-own the bar. She stated that it's only been her first year and she's just trying to change it and get it right.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Perez stated neighbors on both sides of the street have said there have been problems at the premises going back before September. He added that he is extremely concerned about the police report, lack of cooperation and obstruction of the police, and no plan to improve. He added that he has heard no remedy to the nuisance activity occurring. He stated that neighbors are afraid for their lives to testify against the premises. He recommended nonrenewal based on the police report, police testimony, and applicant testimony.

Capt Lough stated all the incidents on the police report are very troubling and are safety issues for the police. He added that there was a lack of cooperation with all of the incidents, and the incident with the shell casings was a ShotSpotter call, not a neighbor. He stated that he is troubled because they have been trying to contact the applicant since November 13th to set up a meeting and it finally happened on December 12th. He stated that he isn't hearing any solutions or progress today. PO Vodicka stated security was an issue and it's troubling that the applicant doesn't know who the security company is.

Ald. Coggs stated it is critical to know who the security company is that is employed at the premises. She added that the abatement plan was to get a new bartender, security, and door.

Ald. Kovac stated he is concerned about the lack of cooperation with the police. He added that police are being locked out when they're trying to investigate.

Ald. Lewis stated the applicant needs to come up with a plan because it seems like she is making it up as she goes. She added that she is concerned about the applicant running the bar by herself because there needs to be better management and training. She stated that the applicant shouldn't have allowed the issues to go this far and she is concerned about how the bar has been operating.

Ald. Lewis moved nonrenewal based on the police report, applicant, aldermanic, and police testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

12 VELARDE, Adam J, Agent for "Cave Enterprises Operations LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Burger King #6091" at 1841 S 14th St. (Expires 2/4/2020)

The applicant was not present.

Ken Conway stated a new manager was hired and a new company was hired to shovel the snow.

Individual also present:

Ald. Perez stated there were neighborhood complaints.

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

02 DHAWAN, Mandeep, Agent for "NORTH SIDE PETROLEUM, INC", Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "CLARK GAS STATION" at 6028 W FOND DU LAC Av. (Expires 1/31/2020)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Individual also present:

Ald. Johnson stated he has no objections.

Ald. Dodd moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

02 HALLIDAY, Susan M, Agent for "WALGREEN CO", Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Transfer and Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "WALGREENS #4984" at 6707 W HAMPTON Av.

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Noah Fielder stated the policy is to have the car towed.

Individual also present:

Ald. Johnson stated there was a vehicle parked in the parking lot for more than 30 days.

Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

02 SLIVA, Cynthia, Agent for "Starbucks Corporation", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "Starbucks Coffee Company #2715" at 5610 W Capitol DR. (Expires 1/25/2020)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Nate Cade stated they want to withdraw the license.

Individual also present:

Ald. Johnson stated the closure leaves a whole in the district and would like them to reopen or open a new location.

Ald. Dodd moved approval of the withdrawal. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

10 FORD, Pattie L, Agent for "Paloma LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Sidewalk Dining, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Jukebox for "Paloma Taco & Tequila" at 5419 W NORTH Av.

The applicant stated she wants to withdraw the Public Entertainment Premises license.

Individual also present:

Ald. Murphy stated he has no objections.

Ald. Coggs moved approval of the withdrawal of the Public Entertainment Premises license application. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Lewis abstaining)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Abstain 1 - Lewis

10 SIDNER, Daniel S, Agent for "MAXIE'S MILWAUKEE LLC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise Applications Extending to Add 6718 W Fairview Ave for "MAXIE'S" at 6732 W FAIRVIEW Av.

Ald. Lewis moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

The meeting recessed at 10:31 AM
The meeting reconvened at 10:37 AM

#### 191190

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

**Sponsors:** THE CHAIR

01 LAL, Rashinder, Agent for "R H COMPANIES LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "KING'S CAPITOL CONVENIENCE" at 2002 W CAPITOL DR. (Expires 2/4/2020)

Individual present:

James Starke - President Hamilton's Office

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

01 LAL, Rashinder, Agent for "RH COMPANIES, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "KING'S HAMPTON CONVENIENCE" at 3800 W HAMPTON Av. (Expires 2/4/2020)

Individual present:

James Starke - President Hamilton's Office

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

01 WARGOLET, Laura L, Agent for "Best Towing, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Application Requesting Non-Consensual Towing for "Best Towing" at 3231 W Vera Av.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Gerald Mayhew

Individual also present:

James Starke - President Hamilton's Office stated there are no objections.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

13 DHAWAN, Mandeep, Agent for "DHAWAN PETROL PUMP", Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "CLARK GAS STATION" at 1605 W OKLAHOMA Av. (Expires 1/31/2020)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the police report occurred at a different location. Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

13 SOKOLOWSKI, Todd G, Agent for "Sokolowski Enterprize LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Jerseys Pub & Grill" at 4024 S Howell Av. (Expires 2/6/2020)

Appearing with the applicant:

Megan Santos 3707 S Whitnall Ave

Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

13 WITYNSKI, Michael A, Agent for "Dollar Tree Stores, Inc.", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "Dollar Tree Stores, Inc #671" at 3700 S 27th St. (Expires 1/21/2020)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Josh Gimbel

Star Mackie 4065 Coyote Lakes Cir, Lake in the Hills, IL stated they will lock the

dumpsters and pick up trash on a daily basis.

Ald. Spiker stated he has received complaints regarding trash behind the store. Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

04 DOHERTY, Brian M, Agent for "SP Plus Corporation", Parking Lot or Place and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "SP Plus Corp" at 1124 N OLD WORLD THIRD St. (Expires 1/21/2020)

The applicant stated he has been in contact with a security camera company. Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Michael Maistelman stated they walked the property with DNS and a new fence will be put in. He added there are updated contracts with the landscaping and snow removal company.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bauman stated he would like the landscaping to be completed by June 1st. Kimberly Kuehneman 1141 N Old World Third St stated the property was an eyesore and she's in agreement with the proposed plans, as long as there is follow through. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

04 POKORNY, Gina M, Agent for "SKG Parking LLC", Parking Lot or Place License Application for "SKG Parking LLC" at 300 N VAN BUREN St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Sandra Lococco 1708 W Woodside Lane, Mequon, WI

Lawrence Lococco 1708 W Woodside Lane, Mequon, WI stated there is security and 3 addresses posted. He added that he has been in the business for 30 years. Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman stated he is concerned about the security plan for the parking lot. Ald. Dodd moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

14 AMIR HUSSAN, Mohammad khan B Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Applications for "DIN 786" at 3201 S 13TH St.

The applicant stated the premises was previously a cell phone store.

Appearing with the applicant:

Nohyda Hussan 1336 W Holt Ave

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

14 KEGEL, Noel C, Agent for "WHEEL & SPROCKET, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Secondhand Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Wheel & Sprocket" at 187 E BECHER St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

14 RAMOS-GARCIA, Marcos A, Agent for "KRS Hospitality Group LLC", Class B Tavern, Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Jukebox and Disc Jockey and To Close 3:30 AM Fri-Sat for "Cheezeheads" at 2242 S Kinnickinnic Av.

The applicant stated they would like to have a members only speakeasy with a mac and cheese parlor.

Appearing with the applicant:

Francisco Sandino 2252 S 5th St

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

HARMON, Jeffery, Disabled Loading Zone Permit Renewal Application. (Expires 1/20/2020)

The applicant stated he has been using the loading zone because he's had many surgeries. He added that he would be willing to change the start time to 8 AM and exclude weekends.

Appearing with the applicant:

Teresa Harmon 4728 N 88th Ct

Attv. Denise Harron

Individual present in opposition:

Cynthia Sharpe 4731 N 88th Ct stated the applicant doesn't use the front door and no one uses the loading zone.

Ald. Coggs suggested shrinking the loading zone so that it's only 1 car length.

Ald. Lewis suggested ending the loading zone at 6 PM.

Ald. Dodd stated she has not seen any parking issues.

Ald. Dodd moved to amend the application hours to 8 AM to 6 PM Monday-Friday and decreasing the size to 20ft. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Dodd moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

05 FOSTER, Sakeena M, Agent for "Southern Girl Grille LLC", Extended Hours

Establishments and Food Dealer License Applications Requesting to Open 5 AM and Close 3 AM Sun-Sat for "Southern Girl" at 10855 W PARK Pl.

Ald. Dodd moved to hold for a community meeting. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

05 GHAFFAR, Imran, Agent for "R&A Group LLC", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "Tobacco Deal" at 10400 W Silver Spring DR #400. (Expires 2/6/2020) Ald. Dodd moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

05 WALIA, Ajit S, Agent for "Spring Financials LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "W-Pantry-41 #82" at 8210 W Capitol DR. (Expires 1/31/2020)

The applicant stated he spoke with his manager and neighbors regarding issues and everyone was happy.

Ald. Dodd stated there were concerns from neighbors regarding trash in the alley. Ald. Dodd moved approval with a warning letter. (Prevailed 5-0)

### A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

05 WITYNSKI, Michael A, Agent for "Dollar Tree Stores Inc.", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "Dollar Tree #666" at 10220 W SILVER SPRING DR. (Expires 1/21/2020)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Josh Gimbel

Star Mackie 4065 Coyote Lakes Cir, Lake in the Hills, IL stated they will work the floor replacement in to the new leasing contract.

Ald. Dodd stated they have cleaned up the property.

Ald. Dodd moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

09 RHODES, Tanisha M, Agent for "Twons Auto Sales, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Twons Auto Sales" at 7928 W Clinton Av. The applicant stated he has plans to paint and renovate the building which she plans to complete by June.

Ald. Lewis stated the building could use some updating.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Dodd abstaining)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

Abstain 1 - Dodd

The meeting recessed at 12:11 PM
The meeting reconvened at 1:22 PM
Ald. Coggs rejoined the meeting at 1:27 PM
Ald. Lewis rejoined the meeting at 1:31 PM

<u>191190</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

ABDALLAH, Biha N, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Dodd moved denial based on second nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Lewis

BURKE, Sean R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

The applicant stated he paid his fine and he's been sober for a year.

Ald. Dodd moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0-1, Ald. Coggs abstaining)

A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

Abstain 1 - Coggs

CASE, Christopher J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Spiker moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

CROSS, Windy M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Coggs moved denial based on second nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Lewis

GOMEZ, Rosa M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2018)

The applicant stated she was unaware of her warrant and she went to court and was not in the system.

Ald. Dodd moved approval pending the warrant being taken care of. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Lewis abstaining)

A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

Abstain 1 - Lewis

JIMENEZ, Ninoshka M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Lewis moved denial based on second nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

PETERS, Ashley A, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Spiker moved denial based on second nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

REBOLLEDO, Tanairi A, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Dodd moved denial based on second nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion

#### PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

SCHROEDER, Ashley H, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2018)

The applicant stated she made a poor decision and she has been going to counseling and is a year sober.

Ald. Spiker moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-2, Alds. Coggs and Lewis voting no)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Dodd and Spiker

No 2 - Coggs and Lewis

SHORT, Audwin, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2018)

Ald. Coggs moved approval holding issuance until proof of satisfaction of fines. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

SMITH, Charles, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Lewis moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

TRAMMELL, Raven L, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

Ald. Coggs moved approval holding issuance until proof of satisfaction of fines. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

WILCOX, Bryant L, Class B Manager's License Application. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

WILSON, Jodie J, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

The applicant stated she has been sober for 107 days and she's been bartending for 10 years.

Ald. Dodd moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-2, Ald. Lewis and Dodd voting no)

#### A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Dodd and Spiker

No 2 - Coggs and Lewis

YOUSEF, Aladdin D, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2019)

The applicant stated he drove a mile home from his friend's house and ran a red light causing an accident. He added that he blacked out, but the other person really wasn't injured that bad. He stated that he's not really a drinker, and he works at his uncle's liquor store. He stated that he's trying to make extra money to help his family out and it was a one-time selfish mistake. He added that he has learned a lot since the incident. Ald. Lewis stated the incident is very fresh and she has yet to hear the applicant talk about the victim. She added that the applicant should have reached out to make sure the victim was ok.

Ald. Kovac stated given the applicant's age and seriousness of the incident, he hasn't seen a life change happen for the applicant, and it needs to sink in more.

Ald. Spiker stated the applicant doesn't know himself yet and he needs to take some time to figure that out.

Ald. Dodd moved nonrenewal based on the police report and applicant testimony. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Coggs abstaining)

## A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Abstain 1 - Coggs

HOWARD, Damitrie V, Agent for "Forward Visionz, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Forward Visionz".

The applicant stated he made a lot of mistakes and he's taken responsibility for that. He added that he was in a tough spot and stole baby clothes and he lied to the police about his name. He added that he's been with his job for over 6 years and he wants to start his own business.

Ald. Lewis stated she knows the applicant, he has changed, and he does great work. Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0-1, Ald. Lewis abstaining)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Coggs and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

Abstain 1 - Lewis

NORENE, Raymond E, Agent for "Glacier Concepts LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Glacier Concepts LLC".

The applicant stated he's had the business for a while. He added that he had been clean for 5 years and he got in to an incident with his wife. He stated that he doesn't drink anymore.

Ald. Spiker moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0-1, Ald. Dodd abstaining)

A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

Abstain 1 - Dodd

06 BEA, Timothy M, Agent for "B Brothers LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Blues Place" at 3941 N TEUTONIA Av. (Expires 2/2/2020)

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

06 EL-HASSAN, Mohammad I, Agent for "KRAYEM, INC", Class A Malt License Renewal Application for "QUICK STOP FOODS" at 416 E NORTH Av. (Expired 12/18/2019)

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

06 HOLMES, II, Thomas J, Agent for "Lux2 LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Lux" at 2712 N MARTIN L KING JR DR. (Expired 11/22/2019)

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

06 JOHNSON, Ladiama, Agent for "Diamond Vision Investments LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Bands, Disc Jockey, Karaoke, Poetry Readings, and Comedy Acts for "Cream City Social Eatery" at 432 E Center St. Individuals present in support:

Steven Johnson 2104 N Booth St stated he owns the property and is very impressed with the applicant.

Shawn Johnson 2104 N Booth St stated she is very excited for the neighborhood. Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair to meet with the applicant. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

06 MARK, Toi lisa, Agent for "Our Sports Bar Inc", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Skybox Sports Bar" at 2213 N Martin L King Jr DR. (Expires 1/18/2020)

The applicant stated the victim in #1 was actually the one who pepper sprayed people and was not cooperative with the police. She stated #2 was just about parking. She stated #3 in the police report was actually 3-4 people fighting and over people were leaving to their cars. She added that they are proactive and work with MPD. Appearing with the applicant:

Royce Lockett stated there were additional incidents around the area when #3 on the police report occurred.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

The meeting recessed at 2:31 PM
The meeting reconvened at 2:35 PM

191190

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

#### **Sponsors:** THE CHAIR

07 BOPARAI, Bahadar, Agent for "BOPARAI PETROLEUM, INC", Filling Station, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "MARATHON MINI MART" at 4312 W FOND DU LAC Av. (Expires 1/31/2020)

The applicant stated he was busy when he sold the tobacco to a minor.

Appearing with the applicant:

Harjit Boparai 4312 W Fond Du Lac Ave stated this is their first mistake. Individual also present:

Ald. Rainey stated he wants the applicant to enroll in the MARTS program.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

07 JONES, Jactisha L, Agent for "Devise Auto Group LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Devise Auto Group" at 3380 N 35TH St. The applicant stated she wants to revitalize the area. She added that the space required a lot of work to fix up.

Individual also present:

Ald. Rainey stated he has no objections.

Ald. Dodd moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. DODD that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

07 JONES, Jeffrey L, Agent for "JLJones LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Mr J's Lounge" at 4610 W FOND DU LAC Av #F. (Expires 1/21/2020)

The applicant stated the patron did not have the gun inside the premises and they don't know where he got it from. He added that they have security inside and outside. He stated that they never received a citation for the underage at the premises. He added that he spoke with Mr. Stanley and sent someone over to clean the lot. Appearing with the applicant:

Jessica Key 4719 W Medford Ave stated she is a lead bartender at the premises. She stated they can put up barricades and make announcements. She added that they have 2 people who clean up the block at 10 AM or 11 AM on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday mornings since the summer. She stated that she understands the Stanley's frustration, but they're doing the best they can. She added that they can have security manage the lot. She stated that they have people leave in different groups at different times, they slow the music down, and they have more security outside to move people to their cars.

Individual also present:

Ald. Rainey stated people are targeting this location because it is a great destination. He added that he has witnessed vehicle glass around the area as well. He stated that the premises is an asset to the community and they should have a car patrolling the area and parking lots. He added that he would like to see a resolution between the applicant and the Stanley's.

Individuals present in opposition:

Pastor Calvin Stanley 4808 W Fond Du Lac Ave stated the patrons vandalize cars in the area, park in their lot illegally and break glass. He added that when he comes on Sunday the lot is a mess and he is constantly picking up broken glass. He stated that he has watched people in the parking lot go to the premises. He added that he has no parking signs in the lot and doesn't want to close off the lot. He stated that he told to applicant to tell his customers not to park in his lot.

Anna Gillum Stanley 4808 W Fond Du Lac Ave stated in the last 2 1/2 years things have gotten worse. She added that she talked to the applicant and Ms. Key many times about customers parking in their lot. She stated that she has called the city

numerous times to tow cars parked in their parking lot. She stated that there was a fight a few weekends ago and they had to hire someone to monitor their lot. She added they now have a contract with a towing company to tow these vehicles. She stated that she has seen people litter and there are Patron and Hennessey bottles in the lot. She added that their no parking signs have been torn off their building and there has been other vandalism.

Ald. Lewis stated the applicant needs time to sort out the problems with the Stanley's parking lot.

Ald. Coggs asked what the applicant was doing to prevent future gunplay.

Ald. Spiker stated the shooting incident stands out in his mind and he is worried about patrons leaving guns in their cars and then retrieving them.

Ald. Spiker moved approval with a 10 day suspension based on the police report and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

07 STOKES, Robert R, Agent for "Division Works, LLC", Class B Tavern License Application for "Visionz Upscale Lounge" at 4604 W Burleigh St.

The applicant stated he started reaching out in July. He added that he wants to be an impact in the community.

Appearing with the applicant:

James Ferguson 3727 N 73rd St stated he wants 70% of sales to be food, and it's not going to be a bar, it will be a lounge. He added that he is cleaning up trash and vacant lots. He stated that there will be a dress code, licensed security, and free Wi-Fi for networking.

Phillip Austin 264 N Chicago St stated other business owners in the area are in support.

Individual also present:

Ald. Rainey stated this is not in line with the goals of the neighborhood and he is not in support.

Individuals present in opposition:

Jennifer Harvey 3232 N 47th St stated she was appalled because there's already a bar on 47th St where there was a murder. She added there is no parking.

Glory Weinman 4621 W Carter PI stated the parking is terrible and there is garbage. Dorothy Evanstoni 3341 N 47th St stated there is enough liquor establishments in the area and she is concerned about parking.

Linda Mills Collins 3310 N 47th St stated she wants to keep the neighborhood nice. Leroy Hatman 3128 N 48th St stated he agrees with the previous speakers.

Linda Russell 3233 N 47th St stated she is concerned about the safety and there is already Waz's where there was a murder.

Dr. Ruth Russell 3153 N 45th St stated all the stores on Burleigh St have closed. She added that they don't need another tavern and there should be other things in the neighborhood that are not alcohol.

Derrick Reams 4627 W Carter PI stated he is concerned about the alcohol and safety. George Matthews 3164 N 37th St stated there are enough liquor stores in the area and parking is a concern.

Ald. Kovac moved denial based on neighborhood and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This

#### motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Dodd

07 HAMILTON, Anton L, Agent for "US OR NOTHING INVESTMENTS L.L.C.", Food Dealer License Application for "Auer Community Foods" at 3200 N 27TH St.

The applicant stated the location was previously a liquor store that he converted to a grocery store. He added that he's trying to clean the community up. He stated that he sent out letters to all neighbors about the transformation.

Individual also present:

Ald. Rainey stated he wants to have a community meeting.

Individual present in support:

Shantell Thompson 2632 W Auer Ave stated he did the improvements at the store and this is helping to turn his life around.

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair for a community meeting. (Prevailed 4-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Dodd

15 ATARI, Belal N, Agent for "Lama LLC", Class A Malt, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "One Stop Mart" at 2709 N 28th St. (Expires 2/8/2020)

Appearing with the applicant:

Individual also present:

Dameon Elizey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated the applicant should enroll in the MARTS program.

Ald. Spiker moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Kovac and Dodd

15 BENIPAL, Simranjeet S, Agent for "WISCONSIN BENIPAL, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "LISBON GAS & FOOD" at 3033 W LISBON Av. (Expires 1/31/2020)

The applicant stated the clerk who sold the tobacco was terminated and he could not enroll in the MARTS program, so he paid the ticket.

Individual also present:

Dameon Elizey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated he wants the applicant to try and enroll in the MARTS program again.

Ald. Spiker moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Dodd

15 DAVIS, Douglas S, Agent for "D & D's Lounge, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "D & D's Lounge" at 1218 W North Av. (Expired 12/18/2019)

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 3-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Coggs and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Lewis and Dodd

15 DHAWAN, Mandeep, Agent for "North Ave Gas and Food Corporation", Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Citgo Gas Station" at 3708 W North Av. (Expires 1/31/2020)

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated the employee who sold the tobacco to a minor was terminated and posted signs regarding IDs.

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey - 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper wants the applicant to enroll in the MARTS program.

Ald. Lewis moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis, Dodd and Spiker

**No** 0

15 GHAFFAR, Imran, Agent for "R&A Group LLC", Food Dealer License Renewal Application for "786 Pantry" at 4534 W NORTH Av. (Expires 2/5/2020)

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Coggs and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 2 - Lewis and Dodd

15 SHAW, Juanita L Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening 12 PM Fri-Sun and 6 PM Mon-Thurs To 6 AM Sun-Sat and Entertainment Removing 3 Amusement Machines for "STILL ON 12TH ST II" at 1871 N 12TH St. (Expires 2/9/2020)

The applicant stated she wants to open up earlier for third shift workers. Individual also present:

Dameon Elizey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated Ald. Stamper would like to hold the change of hours.

Ald. Spiker moved approval of the renewal with change of entertainment, holding the change of hours. (Prevailed 3-0)

#### A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Kovac, Coggs and Spiker

No 0

#### Excused 2 - Lewis and Dodd

15 SULTAN, Aftab, Agent for "Sultan Enterprises LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measure License Renewal Applications for "Lisbon BP" at 2624 W Lisbon Av. (Expires 1/31/2020) The applicant stated they call the police a lot about theft and panhandling. He added that he calls Ald. Stamper after each incident, and they will hire a security guard who will be there 24 hours. He stated that they have security 6 hours a day and the hours change. He added that he is restraining employees about how to handle customers. Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey 15th District Legislative Assistant stated there are a number of troublesome things on the police report including shootings and the employees seemly belligerent towards customers. He added that Ald. Stamper wants to see a mitigation and security plan and a contract for a 24 hour security guard. He recommended nonrenewal of the Extended Hours license.

Ald. Kovac stated there are a lot of issues between 12 AM and 5 AM and the premises shouldn't be open.

Ald. Spiker stated there is no way the premises should be open between 12 AM and 5 AM and employees aren't reporting all incidents to the police.

Ald. Spiker moved nonrenewal of the Extended Hours license and renewal with a warning letter of the Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures licenses based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

## A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

#### Excused 1 - Dodd

Agenda Only

01 MATLOUB, Hadeer S, Agent for "D & H, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application Requesting Dealing, Storing, and/or Transporting Waste Tires, for "BEST TIRE CENTER/BEST AUTO SALES" at 4979 N TEUTONIA Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

02 MC CULLUM, Charles D Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application with Change of Vehicle for "Used Tires" at 5865 N 72nd St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

02 WOLNIK, Adam E, Agent for "GAMESTOP, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "GAME STOP #2401" at 4115 N 56TH St #11.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 LEWIS, Barry Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours Sat-Sun From Opening 5 PM To 12 PM for "THE GIG" at 1132 E WRIGHT St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 MARCUS, David J, Agent for "AJ Bombers MKE, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications with Increase in Food Sales for "AJ Bombers" at 1245 N WATER St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 TINKER, Christopher J, Agent for "Red Lion Restaurant Group LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding 1 Amusement Machines for "Red Lion Pub on Tannery Row" at 1850 N WATER St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 ZUBRICKY, Amber R, Agent for "GPM Southeast LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station and Weights & Measures License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Jetz #4524" at 1425 N FARWELL Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 BREUNIG, Kendall G, Agent for "Pritzlaff Events LLC", Alcohol Permanent Extension of Premise Application Adding to the Basement and 1st Floor for "Pritzlaff / Aperitivo" at 313 N Plankinton Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 MILLER, Andrew H, Agent for "3CP LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Transfer of Stock for "Third Coast Provisions" at 724 N Milwaukee St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 WOJTALEWICZ, John, Agent for "MILWAUKEE CENTER FOR INDEPENDENCE", Nonprofit Loading Zone Permit Transfer Application Adding 120' for "MILWAUKEE CENTER" at 2020 W WELLS St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

05 WOLNIK, Adam E, Agent for "GAMESTOP, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "GAMESTOP #4895" at 10400 W SILVER SPRING DR #300.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

06 WOLNIK, Adam E, Agent for "GAMESTOP, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "GAMESTOP #5178" at 3907 N RICHARDS St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

08 MINTO, Tina M Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding 1 Amusement Machine for "Hangoverz" at 3121 W GREENFIELD Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

10 ZUBRICKY, Amber R, Agent for "GPM Southeast LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Weights & Measures, and Food Dealer License Transfer Application with Change of Agent for "Jetz #4525" at 607 S 70TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

11 RICE, Daniel J, Agent for "WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP", Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "WAL-MART #2828" at 3355 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

11 TEVZ, Jonathan F, Agent for "Access Mobility Vans Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "ACCESS MOBILITY" at 4445 W FOREST HOME Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 MATHEW, Jose, Agent for "TMS MINI MART, INC", Extended Hours
Establishments and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications with Change
of Agent and Filling Station and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "TMS
MINI MART" at 902-914 W NATIONAL Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

13 ELIAS, Salvador M, Agent for "EYM Pizza of Wisconsin, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Pizza Hut #35671" at 3555 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

13 FAULDS, Lynn, Agent for "SSS Milwaukee LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Parking Lot or Place, Hotel/Motel, Extended Hours Establishments, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Hours Sun-Sat To Close 2 AM for "Four Points/Cork N Cleaver" at 5311 S HOWELL Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

13 WILLIAMS, Kalyn M, Agent for "Taste Inc", Class B Beer and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Vino Volo" at 5300 S HOWELL Av #C-3.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

13 WOLNIK, Adam E, Agent for "GAMESTOP, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "GAMESTOP #4899" at 3266 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

14 ELIAS, Salvador M, Agent for "EYM Pizza of Wisconsin, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Pizza Hut #35652" at 3131 S Kinnickinnic Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

14 MIRELES, George, Agent for "GW Mireles Inc", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications and Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting Disc Jockey, Karaoke, and Instrumental Musicians for "Cafe Corazon Bay View" at 2394 S Kinnickinnic Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

15 SINCLAIR, James T, Agent for "NORTH AVENUE TIRE & AUTO, INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Closing 6 PM Mon-Fri and 2 PM Sat To Closing Mon-Fri 5 PM and Sat 12 PM for "FIRESTONE NORTH AVE TIRE & AUTO" at 4926 W NORTH AV.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

Warning Letter

ARANA, Lenin, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

GENTHERT, Megan M, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

MARTINEZ, Larry B, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

MERCADO, Fernando, Class D Operator's and Class B Manager's License Applications.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

SCHAFER, Amy L, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

01 HUNTER, Earl Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Renewal Application for "Kwik Stop Tires" at 4900 N Hopkins St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

01 LAL, Rashinder, Agent for "R H COMPANIES, LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "KING'S AMOCO GAS AND MART" at 5110 W HAMPTON Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

01 SINGH, Gurdev, Agent for "V K Petroleum Inc", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Villard Food Mart" at 2908 W Villard Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 SHOWERS, Nathan S, Agent for "Rogues Gallery, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Rogues Gallery" at 134 E Juneau Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 HEBL, Benjamin A, Agent for "Pourman's LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Pourman's" at 1127 N Water St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 WILTGEN, Robert L, Agent for "Oak Barrel Public House LLC", Class B Tavern, Sidewalk Dining, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Oak Barrel" at 1033 N Old World Third St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

10 SULTAN, Aftab, Agent for "Sultan Enterprises I LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Weights & Measures, Food Dealer, and Filling Station License Renewal Applications for "Citgo" at 5758 W Appleton Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Kovac, Coggs, Lewis and Spiker

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

The meeting adjourned at 4:31 PM Molly Kuether-Steele Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee